

CHEBEAGUE ISLAND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

November 2023

FINE ARTS RAFFLE- and the Winners Are -



Sometimes things are meant to be. Lynne McIntosh was the winner of Jeanne Mullin's *Old Schoolhouse* print. Lynne gave the painting to her dad, Don McIntosh for his 88th birthday. Don was a member of the Chebeague High School Class of 1953 – the last to graduate from the *Old Schoolhouse* now the home of the Chebeague Historical Society!

Other raffle winners were: Beth McNulty's *Maine Mail* – Meg Greene and Thomas O'Neil's *The Fisherm*an – Melba Moynihan

Congratulations to the winners and thanks to everyone who supported the programs of the CIHS by buying raffle tickets.

Left: Don McIntosh's CHS graduation photo

Right: Don McIntosh with the Old Schoolhouse

NOVEMBER MYSTERY PHOTO

Who are the people in the photo? Where are they? Why are they there? What is the building in the background? Email or call us with answers!



NOVEMBER LECTURE

7PM on Monday November 27th via ZOOM

Early Shettleworth, 6th State Historian "A Century of Portland Artists 1820 - 1920"

Join us on Zoom at <u>zoom.us</u> and select Join a Meeting. Meeting ID is 829 6247 6056. No password is required.

OCTOBER MYSTERY PHOTO ANSWER

The October 2023 mystery photo was the *Candleberry Tea Room* built c. 1926 on land leased from Nellie Hill Hamilton. It stood at the "Green A" - the intersection of North and South Roads opposite the District 9



Schoolhouse. Sarah Edwards operated the tea room and had a lending library there. The tea room was built by Roy Hill, who apparently financed the operation with a 3-year mortgage of \$784 plus interest. The *Candleberry Tea Room* was one of three tea rooms on Chebeague at that time. The other 2 were located at the East End. Marion Hamilton ran the *Ice Cream Parlor and Tea Room* across from the Hillcrest. Mina Doughty operated the *Blue Heron Tea Room* on the corner of Back Shore Road. In 1931 Nellie Hill Hamilton sold the building to Sarah Edwards who soon sold it to the Catholic Church. It was operated as a Catholic Chapel for a time. The building burned in the late 1940s. The lot was owned by the Catholic Church until the Diocese sold it to Bob Libby in 2004, who in turn sold it to the Great Chebeague Golf Club in 2018.

NOVEMBER MUSEUM//SHOP HOURS: Hours will be posted on Chebeague.org

PO Box 28, 137 South Road, Chebeague Island, ME 04017 207-846-5237

 $Chebe a gue History @gmail.com \ Chebe a gue history.com$